
United States Department of the Interior

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
1849 C Street, N.W. 

Washington, D.C. 20240

The attached property, the Governor William H. Ross House, in 
Sussex County, Delaware, reference number 77000399, was 
listed in the National Register of Historic Places by the Keeper 
of the National Register on 10/28/1977, as evidenced by the 
FEDERAL REGISTER/WEEKLY LIST notice of Tuesday, February 
7,1978, Part II, Vol.43, No. 26, page 5185. The attached 
nomination form is a copy of the original documentation 
provided to the Keeper at the time of listing.
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Governor Hilliuk H. Ro«» HOUM

The Boat Mansion

LOCATION
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Manet Street Extended _NOT f OR FUtUCATtON
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STATE
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CONDITION CHECK ONE
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DESCRtBE THE RESENT AND ORIGINAL [IF KNOWNirHYSICALAPFEAflAHCE .

Tha brick William H. Jtoes villa stand* in   park to the east of the Oonrail track* 
north of Seaford. The surrounding putt, laid out in the picturesque *tyl« popular 
during the middle nineteenth century, is deteriorated through neglect, but the 
planting >ch«M may rtlll be di»c«tn*d. Tti* entirv ll.B3-«cr* prcp*rty is 
 ctwdul*d for i*«toTAtiofi i*>on koquivition by tJvt S««ford Historic*! Society.

3hr*« 
tower

MiiA two-fltory block* of the howe font on H~*haped plan, with a three-stoxy 
in the central* apace. A frafl* wing on th« back and a brick garage to the 

emit haw been added. .

The principal faced*, the eouth, dl»playr«, the gablea of the two aide uctione, 
with round-heeded windows. The min entry ie through the tower which, together 
with a three-bay verandah, fill a the *outh a» of tha H.

A la rve verandah to the west ha* been replaced by a concrete-slab porch with 
iron railing. On the front, the canopy over the first-floor windows on the 
west wing, the balcony over the front dour, and the covur over the balcony, have 
been restoved. the scrollwork spire that once topped the tower ha a been replaced 
with a weathervane on a plain lightning rod.

Ineide, the house rataintt its plaster  ovJ. dings t its Victorian trin, doors, and 
original inside shutters. Mantels in several rooms, ho*awrtr, have been replaced 
with large brick fireplaces.

To the rear of the property are several farn outbuildings which are included in 
the property to be nominated.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Governor William H. ROBS (1814-1887)'built his brick Italianate villa north of 
Seaford, along tna railroad he helped to establish. The house is notable as a 
well-preservtd exaiople of th* Italianate style. /

As governor, ROBS encouraged legislation .that finally acnieve^^ the funding of the 
Delaware Rail Road coapany, which had'struggled for years to get started. ' He 
served on the coapany's board during the construction p«riod, representing the 
state. His successor. Governor Peter Causey (also   Sussex peach grower), presided 
at the opening of th* covftleted line at Seaford in 1856.

The railroad brought western Sussex county" in touch with the eastern narketa. 
Was tarn Sussex had never been able to market its produce coaqpetitively, since 
it was largely l&ndlOCked. Naturally, ROBS was one of the fanaenj who would bene­ 
fit.  ," .':: , . - ' .  ': .  ' 

Boss was one of the/first:' extensive^gwwero'of peaches in Sussex County,'hnying 
more than 800' acres :under .cultivation;.at) one 'tine'. He was a founder of the first 
state agricultural society in 1849. Boss served ac a Sussex County director of 
the Farmers Bank of the state of Delaware,for ten years from 1676 to 1686.

Governor ROBS had a brief poiitical:>1careerr'the governorship was his only, elective 
office. During this period in'Delaware history, peach growers frequently occupied 
the stats^s highest offie*. ; After his retir«a*nt in 1855, Governor Aoss built 
his villa by the tracks, where he died in 1B«7.   - J . > ,;   ;

The Italianate.villa Governor toss- built around1359;'h«s often'been;iilu8trated 
as an iaportant «xa^>lo of the style. An engraving, most recently reprintwd in 
John Maas* Gingerbread Age, shows the house with balconies, *,spire, and a side 
porch that no longer exist. Even ; stripped down, the house contains the el events
of the .style. '   , ;". _. .., , '' "]." '\ >-V"' . ., , ,.' ^ ' , ;,.;,.

Andrew Jack son Downirig'andhi^ partner, CalvertVaiiK, did much to populariite the 
Italianate or bracket*^ style of; architecture. ; Governor Roas, ;'or his unknown 
architect, clearly was a student oC^these designs, for the Boss Mansion closely 
follows the plate on page 232 of Vaux' booh Villas and Cottages , which illustrates 
a Downing and Vaux design. In isolated rural Sussex County/ such stylish archi­ 
tectural innovation was certainly unique at the tiw.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY OfeSCHlPTION 
BEGINNING at a ooncret* nonuaent on the northwasUrly Right-of-way lina of Dalawar* 
Boad,No. 543 r »aid point of. Bvginnin^.baing diitant th* ttufM following courwi and 
di«tanc«« n«uut*d along th« «*ia horthautarly Wght-of-Hay lin* of Head 543 f fron 
a concret* MonuMntr.at a oornar for lands known an Hurley Haightai (1) north- 
w«Bt«rly along a curv* to the right, having a radiui of 542.96 feat, an arc diitanoa 
of 8V,SI £«at, to a wonunant nt at tha point of tangancy of said curve; (cent.)

LIST AU STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUND AMU

STATE CODE COUNTY coot

STATE CODE COUNTY CODE

IQFORM PREPARED BY

Edward F> Heite. Historic Registrar
NAME/TITLI

ORGANISATION DATE
Division of Historical 6 Cultural Hav 1977

STREET* NUMBER TEUPHl'tt*
Hall of Records 678-5314.

CITY OH TOWN STA1E

Dov«r Delaware

ESTATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER CERTIFICATION
THE EVALUATED SIGNIFICANCE OF THIS PROPERTY WITHIN THE STATE IS: 

NATIONAL,__ STATEJL_ LOCAt,___

At the designated StaU Hrtorfc Pratervnion Officer for the National Hlrtorfc Preservation Act of 1866 (PuWki Law 89.66S),! 
hereby nominate thte property for induaion in the Nationaj Register and cenify ttiat K hat been evaluated according to the 
criteriil and procedure* Ht fonh by the Nitbnal Park!
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(2) Horth

ui arc diatanoe', if t4l£ijj$fefc
of B*ginning r and itili;: along ;the]^a^
Ho. 543^; the ; two following ̂  
along acury* to th«;ri9h1:^{haviii9;a;radlu»-o^^^
298.99 fi*t; to a  onuiwnt' a*t *t" ! tha point' of' t'angancy of laid curva, »t point 
taaln'9 distant by a chord of North 05°16 f OO"-W«att 290.42, fact from th« : laid point 
of Bttginhin?; and (2) North 00a50'30" EMtV79.ai\f««t to a ooncrata monuMntj 
th'ancw along tha line a of othar land* of the E^ ciVoaviii Estate, the «ev«n   
following feac;ribed couriai and distancait :•''•(!}\ South 86?JL6'40 H Eaat/ 1247.49 
fe«t to a con era t* Monunantf; (2) North 50^09'50" E*st, v 146.96,f«t to a* cpncrata 
nonunantf (3) South Bfioas'lO" Eaat, 267.40 faec to a cohcreta'monunantt (4) South 
03°4B'4S H Went, 290.52 f*«t to a concrete fconumcntf (5) North 88°32'55" Hast, 
651.21 frsat to a concrat* aonumanti (6) South 03°02VOO" Heat/ 151:21''feat to a 
concrete mcnuawit? and (7) North 66 49'50" West/ 921.46 feet to n concrete monu­ 
ment on the aaid northaaatarly Right-of-way line of Road 543 and tha point and 
place of BEGINNING.
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ENTRIES IN THE NATIONAL REGISTER

STATE DEUWARE__ 

Date Entered OCT 28

HAH

St. Luke's Protestant Episcopal Church 

Rosa, Governor William H., House

Location

Seaford 
Sussex County

Seaford vicinity 
Sussex County

Al»o notified
Hon. William V. Roth, Jr.
Hon. Joseph R. Biden, Jr.
Hon. Thomas B, Evans, Jr.
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